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ADDENDUM #1 
 
Date:   July 15, 2022 
 
To:   All Vendors 
 
From:   Linda Klime 
   Purchasing Agent 
 
Subject:  Addendum #1 – RFP-22-001 
   Cleaning Supplies 
 
Pursuant to the terms of the Cleaning Supplies Specifications issued by the Lansingburgh Central School 
District for the Cleaning Supplies RFP with a due date of July 21, 2022, this Addendum #1 will clarify 
or modify certain identified aspects of the Specifications.  This Addendum is made a part of the contract 
and is enforceable under the same terms and conditions as the original Specifications. 
 
Whenever a page number, section or appendix is referred to in the following modifications/clarification, 
the page, section or appendix refers to the Cleaning Supplies Specifications as issued for the 
Lansingburgh Central School District RFP and as described above.  In locations where paragraph 
numbers are identified, they are identified utilizing the paragraph symbol (¶) and the paragraph number 
refers to the full paragraphs on the designated page (not carry-over paragraphs from the previous page). 
 
The items included in this Addendum are a result of questions submitted to the District prior to the 
Request for Content Clarification due date of July 15. 
 

Q1.  Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders, about how often are the 
Garbage Bags ordered (Monthly, quarterly, or other) and what is an approximate case order? 
 
 Garbage bags are ordered as needed.  There is usually a large order of 75 – 100 cases in the 
beginning of the school year with another order in March/April.   
 
Q2.  Would you please provide the case weight and bill of lading from the most recent 
deliveries for each Garbage Bags (items 90 & 91)? 
 
 The case weight for item 90 is 8.07 lbs.  The case weight for item 91 is 16.9 lbs.  Bill of lading is 
not available. 



Q3.  Can we call FedEX at our expense and pick up a sample of each Garbage Bag?  I yes, can 
you provide us with the address where FedEx should go, a contact name, phone number & 
email address, and times that FedEx can come? 
 
 Yes you can make arrangements to pick up our current garbage bags.  Arrangements should be 
coordinated with Robert Schongar, Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds.  He can be reached at 
rschongar@lansingburgh.org or 518-858-5580. 
 
Q4.  Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders, about how often are the gloves 
ordered (Monthly, quarterly or other) and what is the approximate case order? 
 
 Gloves are ordered as needed.  Last year, orders were placed approximately every two month are 
varying quantities ranging from 1 case to 10 cases. 
 
Q5.  Can you provide the color and bags per case for items 90 & 91? 
 
 The color for Item 90 is black with 250 bags per case. The color for Item 91 is clear with 150 
bags per case. 
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